

# Minutes of a meeting of the Shipley Area Committee held on Wednesday, 15 March 2017 at 6.00 pm in Bingley Town Hall

Commenced 6.00 pm Concluded 6.13 pm

#### Present - Councillors

CONSERVATIVE	LABOUR	GREEN
Cooke	Greenwood	Love
Ellis		
Heseltine		
Shaw		
Townend		
Whiteley		

#### **Councillor Heseltine in the Chair**

**Apologies: Councillor Warnes** 

#### 75. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

No disclosures of interest in matters under consideration were received.

#### 76. MINUTES

#### Resolved -

That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 February 2017 be signed as a correct record.

#### 77. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

There were no appeals submitted by the public to review decisions to restrict documents.

#### 78. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no questions submitted by the public.





# 79. OBJECTION TO PROPOSED INTRODUCTION OF A 'PROHIBITION OF MOTOR VEHICLES (EXCEPT FOR ACCESS)' LEGAL ORDER ON WILLOWFIELD CRESCENT, WROSE

The Strategic Director of Place submitted **Document "AL"** which considered a single objection received in response to the formal advertising of a proposed Traffic Regulation Order regarding the introduction of a 'Prohibition of Motor Vehicles (Except For Access)' legal Order on Willowfield Crescent, Wrose.

The Senior Engineer tabled a large scale drawing of Appendix 1 to Document "AL" and provided a summary of the report.

#### Resolved -

- (1) That the objection to the proposals as formally advertised (and as shown on Drawing No TDG/THN/103509/TRO-1A and attached to Document "AL" as Appendix 1) be overruled, and that the Order be sealed and implemented as advertised.
- (2) That the objector be advised accordingly.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: Environment and Waste Management

ACTION: Strategic Director, Place

## 80. PETITION FOR A RESIDENTS PERMIT PARKING SCHEME ON A SECTION ON CHURCH STREET, CULLINGWORTH

The Strategic Director of Place submitted **Document "AM"** which considered a petition requesting the introduction of a residents permit parking scheme on the section of Church Street immediately fronting properties nos.4 – 14 Church Street and no.1 Francis Square.

The Senior Engineer tabled a large scale drawing of Appendix 2 to Document "AM" and provided a summary of the report.

#### Resolved -

- (1) That the petitioners' request for a residents permit parking scheme on a section of Church Street, Cullingworth, be included within that list of scheme candidates considered annually by this Committee for possible inclusion within its future Capital Works Programme.
- (2) That the lead petitioner be advised accordingly.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: Environment and Waste

Management

ACTION: Strategic Director, Place





### 81. HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE NON-CLASSIFIED ROADS AND SURFACE DRESSING ALLOCATION FOR SHIPLEY CONSTITUENCY - 2017/18

The Strategic Director of Place submitted **Document "AN"** which provided information on the Capital Highway Maintenance funding element of the Local Transport Plan for 2017/18 and made recommendations on the allocation for Non-Classified road resurfacing schemes and Surface Dressing sites in the Shipley constituency.

The Principal Engineer (Highway Maintenance North) provided a summary of the report.

A Member queried why the actual cost (£48,000) for the road resurfacing that had been carried out on Bradford Road, Shipley (A650), Wellington Road to Kirkgate, as listed on Appendix 1, was much higher than the estimated cost (£10,000). In response, the Principal Engineer explained that the costs of works sometimes increased due to further deterioration of the road since estimates were made.

In response to Members' questions, it was stated that:

- The proposed road resurfacing schemes were listed in priority order following professional assessments of the roads. The Baildon ward had received the most funding in the previous year (£79,300).
- All schemes proposed in 2016/17 for surface dressing had been completed and it was envisaged that the entire list (Appendix 3) proposed for 2017/18 would be undertaken.
- Further information would be sought from officers and provided to a Member in relation to re-kerbing on Crescent, Burley as listed on Appendix 2.
- A co-ordinated approach would be taken in relation to proposed works and those previously approved by the Committee in relation to lining and signing at Bradford Road, B6265, Bingley, near Cottingley.
- Further information would be sought from officers and provided to a Member in relation to the start date for surface dressing works proposed for Northgate/Moorgate, Baildon as listed in Appendix 3.

#### Resolved -

That the proposed programme of works for 2017/18 as shown in Appendices 2 and 3 of Document "AN" be approved.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: Environment and Waste Management

ACTION: Strategic Director, Place

Chair

Note: These minutes are subject to approval as a correct record at the next meeting of the Shipley Area Committee.



